
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: "Hollis Millard"
Subject: RE: meeting for 1RP-4809: April 9, 2018
Date: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 3:26:00 PM

Mr. Millard:
 
Thank you for the prompt update regarding 1RP-4809. Please be advised that to complement
information already submitted for the meeting on April 9, 2018, NMOCD requests that

1. subsequent sample locations to be as close as feasible to the preliminary delineation sample
locations for data continuity.

2. GPS coordinates for sample locations to be tabulated along with field and laboratory analyses.
This is especially important if a deferral for not remediating sections of the release area will
still be requested.

3. Laboratory analytical reports with chain of custody for October 5, 2017 and January 30, 2018
sample dates be included with the second stage of delineation.

 
Olivia
 

From: Hollis Millard <hollis.millard@c-ka.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 2:45 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: meeting for 1RP-4809: April 9, 2018
 
Olivia, thank you again for your consideration yesterday.  We will continue with horizontal and
vertical delineation of soil to 600 ppm chlorides per your request.
 
Regards
Hollis
 

From: Hollis Millard 
Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 2:21 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: Re: meeting for 1RP-4809: April 9, 2018
 
Received. Thank you Olivia. I am at the airport about to leave, but I forwarded this to Wayne Price. I
will be in contact soon Thank you again for your time. It is much appreciated.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 9, 2018, at 12:32 PM, Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us> wrote:

Mr. Hollis et al.:
 
Nice to see you again and meet the other involved parties this morning at 10:30 am
MST. Pardon, I did not get a card from Mr. Price, so please share the message with him.
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I conferred with Jim Griswold- NMOCD Environmental Bureau Chief- and the
assessment is that release characterization must be completed before addressal of
remedial activities. The data presented are acceptable preliminarily, but horizontal and
vertical delineation will still be required for 1RP-4809.
 
Please be advised that a deferral is not applicable to delineation, only granted for
specific circumstances, in which remediation is not feasible or practicable due to
infrastructure or accessibility.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 
 

From: Hollis Millard <hollis.millard@c-ka.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 6:47 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: meeting for 1RP-4809: April 9, 2018
 
Olivia,
 
Thanks for making time.  I’ve made my travel arrangements and I’m looking forward to our meeting. 
 
I’ll bring along a Rover representative, and our local consultant who is knowledgeable of area
hydrogeology for our groundwater discussion.
 
For your review, please see the attached summary of results with cross-sections and proposed
remediation approach for us to discuss.   I’ll bring along table top maps and the data tables, etc. so
that we have something to point at while we talk.
 
Have a good week.  See you Monday at 10:30.
 
Best Regards,
 
Hollis Millard
Program Manager
Risk Assessment & Remediation
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From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 3:17 PM
To: Hollis Millard <hollis.millard@c-ka.com>
Subject: RE: meeting for 1RP-4809: April 9, 2018
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Mr. Millard:
 
Yes. Confirmed for 10:30 am MST for April 9, 2018. Please send information related to
1RP-4809 in advance of meeting for review.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Hollis Millard <hollis.millard@c-ka.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 2:05 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: meeting for 1RP-4809: April 9, 2018
 
Thank you Olivia. 
 
The morning time of April 9 will work well.
 
Is 10:30 a good time?
 
Hollis
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 2:13 PM
To: Hollis Millard <hollis.millard@c-ka.com>
Subject: meeting for 1RP-4809: April 9, 2018
 
Mr. Millard:
 
Currently, I am widely available for an in-person meeting on April 9, 2018 to discuss
1RP-4809, with a preference for morning. Please inform of your availability.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to
adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground
water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal,
state, local laws and/or regulations.
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